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From: Davis, Brett

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 5:56 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Sales and Use Tax on Internet Access Exemption Resolution Language
Joe -

Thank you for your willingness to work on this resolution on such short notice. Attached is an initial draft of the language
we would like for a resolution.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Brett

446077_1.DOC



2003 Senate Resolution XX

Relating to: memorializing Congress to enact the Internet Tax Nondiscrimination
Act of 2003.

Whereas, the emergence of the Internet as a means of communication has

profoundly influenced our society and will pave the way for the global marketplace;
and

Whereas, Wisconsin is one of only 8 states that imposg a sales tax on Internet

access, thereby putting Wisconsin companies that conduct business over the Internet
at a competitive disadvantage; and

Whereas, the U.S. Department of Commerce has estimated that wealthy Americans are

20 times more likely to have internet access, while Hispanics and African Americans are
far less likely to have internet access; and

Whereas, there is a growing “digital divide” between those citizens able to access the
technology of the new economy and those who cannot; and

Whereas, increased access to the internet will create jobs and contribute to economic
development; and

Whereas, taxing access to the internet will make access to the internet less affordable
and therefore less available; and

Whereas, taxing internet access contributes to this condition and unfairly burdens
citizens who are least able to afford internet access; and

Whereas, the Wisconsin state legislature has previously voted to repeal the
state’s sales tax on Internet access thus demonstrating its commitment to making
sure that Wisconsin is on the leading edge of this new technology and providing
incentives for even more access and creative use of the Internet; and

Whereas, H.R. 49, which is entitled the Internet Tax Nondiscrimination Act
of 2003, has been introduced in the United States house of representatives and will
permanently prohibit any state from imposing a tax on access to the internet; and

Resolved by the senate, That the Wisconsin Senate memorializes Congress to pass
H.R. 49, the Internet Tax Nondiscrimination Act; and be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution to the
governor of Wisconsin, to each member of the Wisconsin congressional delegation, to
the President and Vice President of the United States, to each member of the

President’s cabinet, and to the secretary of the U.S. Senate and clerk of the U.S. House
of Representatives.



2003 Senate Resolution XX

Relating to: memorializing Congress to immediately and permanently prohibit any state
from imposing a tax on access to the Internet. '

Whereas, the emergence of the Internet as a means of communication has

profoundly influenced our society and will pave the way for the global marketplace;
and

Whereas, Wisconsin is one of only 8 states that impose a sales tax on Internet

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

legislation that will immediately and permanently prohibit any state from imposing a tax
on access to the Internet; and be it further ‘

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
of Representatives. :



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-33507

J

2003 SENATE RESOLUTION

. q,;&oy

. / aM,oQ 0 M%f%
YOl e Pt L sl

Relating to: memorializing Congress to @MM@M@&

Whereas, the emergence of the Internet as a means of commﬁnication has
profoundly influenced our society and will pave the way for the global marketplace;
and

Whereas, Wisconsin is one of only 8 states that imposes a sales tax on Internet

access, thereby putting Wisconsin companies that conduct business over the Internet

~ at a competitive disadvantage; and

Whereas, the U.S. /]fepartment of ﬂ,(ommerce has estimated that wealthy
Americans are 20 times more likely to have Internet access, while Hispanics and

v
African Americans are far less likely to have Internet access; and

Whereas, there is a growing “digital divide” between those citizens able to

access the technology of the new economy and those who cannot; and
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Whereas, increased access to the Internet will create jobs and contribute to

economic development; and

Whereas, taxing access to the Internet will make access to the Internet less
affordable and therefore less available; and
Whereas, taxing Internet access contributes to this condition and unfairly

burdens citizens who are least able to afford Internet access; and

Whereas, the Wisconsin stdwi,leg‘islature has previously voted to repeal the

state’s sales tax on Internet access thus demonstrating its commitment to making
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sure that Wisconsin is on the leading edge of this new technology and providing
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incentives for even more access and creative use of the Internet; and

o
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Whereas, H.R. 49, which is entitled the Internet Tax Nondiscrimination Act of

v
2003, has been introduced in the United States}lﬁuse of Representatives and will

®

13 permanently prohibit any state from imposing a tax on access to the Internet; now,
14 therefore, be it

@ Resolved by the senate, That{;he members of the Wisconsin senate
16 memorialize Congress to pass K%

17 and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution to
the ﬁ/overnor, to each member of the Wisconsin congressional delegation, to the
/P/resident and )ﬁce }{resident of the United States, to each member of the Pf‘esident’s

cabinet, and to the secretary of the U.S. )%nate and clerk of the U.S. yI/ouse of
/I{epresentatives.
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Emery, Lynn

From: Davis, Brett

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2003 11:59 AM

To: LRB.Legal .
Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3359/1 Topic: Memorializing Congress to enact the Internet Tax

Nondiscrimination Act of 2003

It has been requested by <Davis, Brett> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-3359/1 Topic: Memorializing Congress to enact the Internet Tax Nondiscrimination Act of
2003



